Dunlap, Scott

From: Dunlap, Scott

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:57 PM

To: Nicholas Horn; John T. Weir; Todd Steeves

Cc: Saxton O.Shearer

Subject: NC- Updated Schedule 8-5-22

Attachments: MOA Navigation Center- Schedule Update 8-4-22.pdf
Gentleman-

Please see attached updated schedule for the project, we’re making good headway on the Sprung Structure and other
long lead items. In the last schedule | had July dates for the 95% design submittal and MOA review and approval of the
fill and grade permit. | adjusted those dates here and took some guesses as to what they might be, but ask that you
please review and advise if the deliverable dates for the 95% are accurate and the permit times are reasonable. Please
also verify my timeframes from the USACE are reasonable.

In generating this schedule | am seeing the need to mobilize to get started where we can in the next couple weeks, even
if it is to demo the parking canopy and AC and ready for fill. The building can be here in mid-September but at this time |
am not seeing that we will be ready until mid-October. We'll need to continue to issue Work Packages to get started
with the civil work soon. Perhaps early next week we should meet to develop the scope for WP #6 for preliminary civil
work to get started.

Thanks,

Scott Dunlap

Vice President

Roger Hickel Contracting
Cell- 907-748-0234
Office- 907-336-4112
Fax- 907-279-1405
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Dunlap, Scott

From: Dunlap, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:54 AM
To: Shearer, Saxton O.; Nick Horn; Nicholas Choromanski; John T. Weir: Brain Peker; Dave

Oliver; Rebecca Campbell; Todd Steeves; Rohde, Tyler; Ed Leonetti; asharp; Clayton
Choromanski; sbassler

Cc: Hickel, Sean

Subject: NC- Meeting Agenda and Schedule- 8-23-22

Attachments: NC- Meeting Agenda 8-23-22.pdf; 3 week schedule- 8-21-22. pdf
Team-

In anticipation of our meeting today at 1:00, please see the attached agenda and current 3 week (actually a little more)
schedule for the project. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, looking forward to kicking off this
exciting project.

Thanks,

Scott Dunlap

Vice President

Roger Hickel Contracting
Cell- 907-748-0234
Office- 907-336-4112
Fax- 907-279-1405
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